Minffordd Quarry Materials Processing Area, Penrhyndeudraeth

Flood Consequences Assessment & Drainage Statement

March 2024





Project Information				
Project:	Minffordd Quarry Materials Processing Area			
Report Title:	Flood Consequences Assessment & Drainage Statement			
Client:	Hochtief (UK) Construction Ltd			
Instruction:	The instruction to undertake this Flood Consequences Assessment & Drainage Statement was received from David Grantham of Hochtief (UK) Construction Ltd.			
File Ref:	C0233-OTH-GES-XX-AS-X-0001 P01 - FCA Quarry Processing			

Approval Record	
Author:	Bethan Lloyd Jones BSc (Hons) MCIWEM C.WEM
Checker:	Aled Williams BSc (Hons) MCIWEM C.WEM
Approver:	Mike Wellington BEng (Hons) MSc CEng CEnv FICE FCIWEM C.WEM IMaPS MAPM

Document History					
Revision	Date	Comment			
01	08/03/2024	First issue			

The copyright in this document (including its electronic form) shall remain vested in Waterco Limited (Waterco) but the Client shall have a licence to copy and use the document for the purpose for which it was provided. Waterco shall not be liable for the use by any person of the document for any purpose other than that for which the same was provided by Waterco. This document shall not be reproduced in whole or in part or relied upon by third parties for any use whatsoever without the express written authority of Waterco.

This report will remain valid for a period of twelve months (from the date of last issue) after which the source data should be reviewed in order to reassess the findings and conclusions on the basis of latest available information.



1

Contents

Introduction	1
Site Description and Setting	1
Development Proposals	2
Flood Zone Category and Policy Context	3
Sources of Flooding and Probability	3
Mitigation	8
Impact Elsewhere	8
Surface Water Management and Foul Drainage	9
Conclusions	10

Appendices

Appendix A	Location Plan and Aerial Image
Appendix B	LiDAR Extract
Appendix C	Development Plans
Appendix D	NRW Flood Maps
Appendix E	Modelled Outputs





Introduction

Waterco has been instructed to prepare a Flood Consequences Assessment (FCA) and Drainage Statement in relation to a proposed materials storage and processing area at Minffordd Quarry, Penrhyndeudraeth, Porthmadog, LL48 6HP.

The purpose of this report is to outline the potential flood risk to the site, the impact of the proposed development on flood risk elsewhere, and the proposed measures which could be incorporated to mitigate the identified flood risk (if any). This report has been prepared in accordance with the guidance contained in Planning Policy Wales (PPW) and Technical Advice Note 15 (TAN15): Development and Flood Risk.

The proposal is associated with the Eryri Visual Impact Provision (VIP) scheme which aims to reduce the visual impact of National Grid's overhead line across the Dwyryd Estuary by removing a section of overhead line and replacing it with electricity cables buried in a tunnel underground. The proposed materials storage and processing area at Minffordd Quarry will store and process arisings extracted from the tunnel.

The purpose of this report is to assess the risk of flooding to the site using a range of information sources. The following has been undertaken as part of the assessment:

- Assessment of the topographical, hydrological and hydrogeological setting through review of information sourced from the British Geological Survey, Natural Resources Wales (NRW) and the Ordnance Survey.
- Review of readily available (online) flood risk mapping provided by NRW.
- Review of the flood data produced as part of a hydraulic modelling assessment carried out by JBA Consulting on behalf of NRW doc. Ref. Afon Glaslyn & Tributaries at Porthmadog Flood Risk Study (January 2014).

Site Description and Setting

The site is located north of Porthmadog Bypass at National Grid Reference (NGR): 259170, 339045. A location plan and an aerial image are included in Appendix A.

Online mapping (including Google Maps / Google Streetview imagery, accessed March 2024) shows that the existing site comprises an access road, storage area, car parking and an office/ welfare building associated with Minffordd Quarry. The proposed materials storage and processing area will be located in the western extent of the site with the existing access road and welfare facilities which fall within the application boundary retained.

The site is part of an existing working quarry and is bordered by the quarry workings to the north and west, agricultural land to the east and Porthmadog Bypass to the south. The Afon Glaslyn is located approximately 100m west of the site.



Local Topography

Topographic levels to metres Above Ordnance Datum (m AOD) have been derived from a 1m resolution Natural Resources Wales (NRW) composite 'Light Detecting and Ranging' (LiDAR) Digital Terrain Model (DTM). The LiDAR data shows that the location of the proposed materials storage and processing area is situated between 3.5m AOD and 2.8m AOD. The existing site access road is situated between 6m AOAD and 7m AOD with the existing welfare facilities situated at approximately 5.5m AOD. A LiDAR extract is provided as Appendix B.

Ground Conditions

Published Geology

The British Geological Survey (BGS) online mapping (1:50,000 scale) indicates that the majority of the site is underlain by superficial deposits of Alluvium, comprising of clay, silt, sand and gravel. The superficial deposits are identified as being underlain by bedrock of the Dol-Cyn-Afon Formation comprising of mudstone and siltstone.

The geological mapping is available at a scale of 1:50,000 and as such may not be accurate on a site-specific basis.

Local Drainage

Anecdotal information from the Client suggests that the location of the proposed materials storage and processing area does not currently benefit from a formal drainage system. Surface water from this area infiltrates to ground.

The nearest public sewer is located in Minffordd, approximately 300m south of the site.

Staff welfare facilities are currently available in the existing quarry office building in the eastern extent of the site.

Development Proposals

Proposals include the storage and processing of imported material (tunnel arisings). A plan identifying the site area is included in Appendix C.

The area proposed for storage and processing of imported material is currently used for storage and equipment parking associated with the quarry.

The storage and processing of imported material (tunnel arisings) is expected to take place over a period of 2-3 years. Once the operation is complete, the site will be returned to its current use.



Flood Zone Category and Policy Context

Flood Zone Category

The Welsh Government Development Advice Map, included in Appendix D, shows that the site is located within Flood Zone C2 and Flood Zone B. Flood Zone C2 is defined as an area considered to be at flood risk, without significant defence infrastructure, with a greater than 0.1% (1 in 1000) annual probability of flooding. Flood Zone B is defined as an area known to have flooded in the past, as evidenced by superficial deposits.

The NRW 'Flood Map for Planning - Rivers' (Appendix D), shows that the site is located within an area outside of the extreme flood extent (Flood Zone 1), meaning it has a less than 0.1% annual probability of flooding from rivers, including the effects of climate change.

The NRW 'Flood Map for Planning – Sea' (Appendix D) shows that the site is located within Flood Zone 3 – an area considered to have a greater than 0.5% (1 in 200) annual probability of tidal flooding, including the effects of climate change.

Development Vulnerability Classification

The proposed development is considered to be 'less vulnerable' development in accordance with Figure 2 of the Welsh Government's Technical Advice Note 15 – Development and Flood Risk (TAN15).

TAN15 states that less vulnerable development is acceptable within Flood Zone C2 subject to satisfying specific TAN15 acceptability criteria. It is noted that the site is an existing working quarry, and as such, less vulnerable development is already established at the site.

Sources of Flooding and Probability

Fluvial

The Afon Glaslyn is located approximately 110m west of the site and flows south-west in this location. Other watercourses in this area include an unnamed watercourse which is located approximately 45m south of the site and south of Porthmadog Bypass. The unnamed watercourse flows west and joins the Afon Glaslyn.

The Afon Glaslyn flows into the Dwyryd Estuary approximately 1.9km south-west of the site. Tide gates on the confluence of the Afon Glaslyn and Dwyryd Estuary limit the tidal impact on the Afon Glaslyn. However, when the tide gates are shut, fluvial flows in the Afon Glaslyn disperse upstream of the tidal gate across a large floodplain area downstream of the site (downstream of the Porthmadog Bypass Road Bridge).

The NRW 'Flood Map for Planning – Rivers' (Appendix D) shows that the site is located outside of the fluvial flood extent, meaning it has a less than 0.1% annual probability of flooding, including the effects of climate change.

A detailed hydraulic modelling study of the Afon Glaslyn was completed by JBA Consulting on behalf of NRW in January 2014 which assessed flood risk during the following fluvial return periods and scenarios:



- Defended and undefended events for the 1% Annual Exceedance Probability (AEP) plus 30% climate change (CC) and 0.1% AEP return periods. A defended event includes flood defences. An undefended event represents a removal of all flood defences in the model.
- Tidal gate blockage. Two blockage scenarios were considered, a 100% blockage of the River Glaslyn Tidal Gates and a 100% blockage of the 'Y Cyt Tidal Gate', both during the 1% AEP plus 30% CC event.

The model outputs have been processed to create flood depth and extent mapping provided as Appendix E.

As shown on the model outputs (Appendix E), the site is flood free during all events up to and including the 0.1% AEP defended and undefended events.

When considering a 100% blockage of the Afon Glaslyn Tidal Gates and a 100% blockage of the 'Y Cyt Tidal Gate', the site is flood free during all events up to and including the 1% AEP plus 30% CC event. Figures 1 and 2 show the flood extent during the 0.1% AEP defended event and during the 1% AEP plus 30% CC Afon Glaslyn Tidal Gates blockage event.



Figure 1 - Maximum Flood Depth - 0.1% AEP Fluvial Event - Defended





Figure 2 - Maximum Flood Depth - 1% AEP + 30% CC - 100% blockage of Afon Glaslyn Tidal Gates

It can therefore be concluded that the risk of fluvial flooding is very low.

Tidal

The NRW 'Flood Map for Planning – Sea' (Appendix D) shows that the site is located within Flood Zone 3 – an area considered to have a greater than 0.5% (1 in 200) annual probability of tidal flooding, including the effects of climate change. The NRW 'Flood Map for Planning – Sea' accounts for 100 years climate change (significantly beyond the lifetime of the development).

Tidal flood risk was also assessed as part of the detailed hydraulic modelling study completed by JBA Consulting on behalf of NRW in January 2014.

Modelled outputs include:

- Tidal (defended and undefended) for the 0.5% AEP and 0.1% AEP present day (2014) events. Modelled outputs are available for the 0.5% AEP plus CC event. A climate change allowance up to the year 2062 (shortest climate change duration considered in the modelling) has been considered. The development lifetime is 2-3 years.
- Tidal breach (a breach of the flood defences) for the 0.5% AEP and 0.5% AEP plus CC events. Multiple breach locations are considered.
- Tidal gate failure at the Glasyn tidal gates and 'Y Cyt' tidal gates for the 0.5% AEP and 0.5% AEP plus CC events.

Modelled outputs including flood depth and extent mapping are included in Appendix E.



Tidal (Defended and Undefended)

The site is shown to be flood free during the 0.5% AEP plus CC (year 2062) and 0.1% AEP (present day) events. An extract of the flood extent for the 0.5% AEP plus CC (year 2062) event is provided as Figure 3.



Figure 3 - Maximum Flood Depth – 0.5 AEP + CC (year 2062) Tidal Event - Undefended Scenario

Tidal Breach

For the breach events, three locations have been considered: Main Cob, Traeth side and Townward side. The individual breach locations are shown on the modelled outputs in Appendix E. As shown on the modelled output mapping (Appendix E), the site is flood free during all considered tidal breach events up to and including the 0.5% AEP plus CC (year 2062) event.

Tidal Gate Failure

Two tidal gate failures have been considered as part of the modelling study (Y Cyt tidal gate and the Afon Glaslyn tidal gate) and a joint failure has also been considered. As shown on the modelled output mapping (Appendix E), the site is flood free during all considered tidal gate failure events up to and including the 0.5% AEP plus CC (year 2062) event.

It can therefore be concluded that the risk of tidal flooding is very low.

Surface Water

Surface water flooding occurs when rainwater does not drain away through the normal drainage system or soak into the ground. It is usually associated with high intensity rainfall events but can also occur with lower intensity rainfall or melting snow where the ground is saturated, frozen or developed, resulting in overland flow and ponding in depressions in topography. Surface water flooding can occur anywhere without warning. However, flow paths can be determined by consideration of contours and relative levels.

The NRW 'Risk of Flooding from Surface Water & Small Watercourses' map (Appendix D) shows that the majority of the site is at very low risk of surface water flooding, meaning it has a less than 0.1% annual



probability of flooding.

As shown in Figure 4, the western extent of the site and location of the proposed materials storage and processing area is shown within surface water Flood Zones 2 and 3. Surface water Flood Zone 3 is defined as an area at flood risk with a greater than 1% annual probability of flooding, including the effects of climate change. Surface water Flood Zone 2 is defined as an area at flood risk with between a 1% and 0.1% annual probability of flooding, including the effects of climate probability of flooding, including the effects of climate change.



Figure 4 – NRW Surface Water Flood Zones

The surface water flooding identified on NRW flood mapping is associated with rainfall ponding within an isolated topographical low point. There are no distinct flow routes in this area which would direct any potential surface water flooding towards the site.

There are no records of surface water flooding affecting the site.

It can be concluded that the majority of the site is at very low risk of surface water flooding. However, a risk of surface water ponding during extreme rainfall events remains to the proposed materials storage and processing area.

Groundwater

Groundwater flooding occurs when water levels underneath the ground rise above normal levels. Prolonged heavy rainfall soaks into the ground and can cause the ground to become saturated. This results in rising groundwater levels which leads to flooding above ground.

There are no records of groundwater flooding at or near to the site. The Western Wales River Basin District Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment Report (PFRA) (NRW, December 2018) states that the geology (underlying rock type) and topography (steep sided valleys) mean that groundwater flooding is very unlikely to occur. Since 2011, there have been no recorded events of groundwater flooding within the Western Wales River Basin District.



It can therefore be concluded that the risk of groundwater flooding is very low.

Artificial Sources

There are no canals in the immediate vicinity of the site. The NRW 'flood Risk from Reservoirs' map (Appendix D) shows that the site is not at risk of flooding from reservoirs.

It can therefore be concluded that the risk of flooding from artificial sources is very low.

Summary of Potential Flooding

The risk of fluvial and tidal flooding is very low over the lifetime of the development. A risk of surface water flooding associated with rainfall ponding within an isolated topographical low point remains to the proposed materials storage and processing area. The associated risk has been used to inform mitigation measures.

Mitigation

No new buildings or fixed structures are proposed within the surface water flood extent. In order to minimise the consequences of a surface water flooding event (from rainfall ponding in an isolated low point), all plant / machinery susceptible to flood damage should be stored outside of the surface water flood extent identified on NRW mapping, where possible. Alternatively, the following mitigation measures could be applied:

- Any plant which is susceptible to flood damage could be set on raised plinths / supports above surrounding ground levels (600mm above ground level).
- The ground levels in the location of the proposed materials storage and processing area could be raised (with permeable materials) as to remove the topographical low point, therefore removing the risk of rainwater ponding.

Impact Elsewhere

No new buildings or fixed structures are proposed. The site is flood free during all considered tidal and fluvial flood events and therefore does not provide a flood storage function. As such, the proposed development will not increase flood risk elsewhere.



Surface Water Management and Foul Drainage

Surface Water

No new hardstanding or fixed structures are proposed. The proposed materials storage and processing area will be formed with permeable hardstanding (maintaining the existing permeable surfacing). Surface water will therefore continue to infiltrate to the ground as per the existing situation.

Foul Drainage

No new foul drainage infrastructure is proposed. The existing toilets in the quarry site offices in the eastern extent of the site will be utilised.



Conclusions

Proposals include the storage and processing of imported material (tunnel arisings). The area proposed for storage and processing of imported material is currently used for storage and equipment parking associated with the quarry. The storage and processing of imported material (tunnel arisings) is expected to take place over a period of 2 - 3 years. Once the operation is complete, the site will be returned to its current use.

The NRW 'Flood Map for Planning – Rivers' shows that the site is located outside of the fluvial flood extent, meaning it has a less than 0.1% annual probability of flooding, including the effects of climate change. Detailed modelled outputs for the Afon Glaslyn have been obtained from NRW and confirms that the site is flood free during all fluvial events up to and including the 1% AEP plus 30% CC and 0.1% AEP events.

The NRW 'Flood Map for Planning – Sea' shows that the site is located within Flood Zone 3 – an area considered to have a greater than 0.5% (1 in 200) annual probability of tidal flooding, including the effects of climate change. However, detailed modelled outputs for the tidal Afon Glaslyn have been obtained from NRW and show that the site is flood free during all tidal events up to and including the 0.5% AEP plus climate change (up to the year 2062) event. The site is also flood free when accounting for a breach of the tidal flood defences and a failure of the tidal flood gates.

The western extent of the site and location of the proposed materials storage and processing area is shown within surface water Flood Zones 2 and 3. The surface water flooding identified on NRW flood mapping is associated with rainfall ponding within an isolated topographical low point. There are no distinct flow routes in this area which would direct any potential surface water flooding towards the site.

In order to minimise the consequences of a surface water flooding event (from rainfall ponding in an isolated low point), all plant / machinery susceptible to flood damage should be stored outside of the surface water flood extent identified on NRW mapping, where possible. Alternatively, the following mitigation measures could be applied:

- Any plant which is susceptible to flood damage could be set on raised plinths / supports above surrounding ground levels (600mm above ground level).
- The ground levels in the location of the proposed materials storage and processing area could be raised (with permeable materials) as to remove the topographical low point, therefore removing the risk of rainwater ponding.



Appendix A Location Plan and Aerial Image





CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT (2024)

	Notes: 1) All dime above Ord	ensions are Inance Dati	in metres a um unless s	nd all level tated othe	s in metres rwise
	LEGEND	<u>)</u>			
	🔲 Site	Boundary			
	Wat	tercourses			
		lerbodies			
	D Irem	adog /	Prenteg	A40	85) Lla
	R	ORTHN	IADOG		
	100	. .	- 3	D)	
		と夏		1890	
		And the second	Minffoi	dd	8/10
	Bort	h- 🗸	7Å		The
	Y-Ge	est	Portmei	rion /	
	Hoch	tief (U	K) Cone	structio	n I td
			эте	erc	
		www	.waterco.	co.uk	
	<u>SCHEME:</u> Mir	nffordd	Ouarry	/ Mater	rials
		Proc	essing	Area	
	PLOT TITLE:				
		١٥	ration F	Plan	
		LUC			
5	PLOT STATUS:	FINA	AL	DA ⁻ 28	<u>ге:</u> 3-02-2024
	DRAWN:	CHECKED:	APPROVED:	PLOT SCALE A	
		AW	MW	1:2	
	<u>PLOT NAME:</u> 1	.5055_Loo	cation_Pla	n	<u> </u>
					1



CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT (2024) IMAGERY ©2024 AIRBUS, CNES / AIRBUS, IMAGERY ©2024 AIRBUS, BLUESKY, INFOTERRA LTD & COWI A/S, CNES / AIRBUS, GETMAPPING PLC, MAXAR TECHNOLOGIES, MAP DATA ©2024

Notes: 1) All dimensions are in metres and all levels in metres above Ordnance Datum unless stated otherwise

LEGEND





Hochtief (UK) Construction Ltd



www.waterco.co.uk

SCHEME:

Minffordd Quarry Materials Processing Area

PLOT TITLE:

Aerial Plan

PLOT STATUS:	FINA	\L		DATI 28	<u>.</u> -02-2024
drawn: RM	<u>CHECKED:</u> AW	APPROVED: MW	PLOT SCA	LE AT 1:2	- <u>A3:</u> 500
PLOT NAME:	REVISION:				

Appendix B LiDAR Extract





CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT (2024)

CONTAINS NATURAL RESOURCES WALES INFORMATION © NATURAL RESOURCES WALES AND DATABASE RIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Appendix C Development Plans





Appendix D NRW Flood Maps





CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT (2024)

CONTAINS NATURAL RESOURCES WALES INFORMATION © NATURAL RESOURCES WALES AND DATABASE RIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. DERIVED IN PART FROM 1:50,000 SCALE BGS DIGITAL DATA UNDER LICENCE NUMBER 2013/062. BRITISH GEOLOGICAL SOCIETY.

CONTAINS NATURAL RESOURCES WALES INFORMATION © NATURAL RESOURCES WALES AND DATABASE RIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. SOME FEATURES OF THIS INFORMATION ARE BASED ON DIGITAL SPATIAL DATA LICENSED FROM THE UK CENTRE FOR ECOLOGY &



CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT (2024) CONTAINS NATURAL RESOURCES WALES INFORMATION © NATURAL RESOURCES WALES AND DATABASE RIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. SOME FEATURES OF THIS INFORMATION ARE BASED ON DIGITAL SPATIAL DATA LICENSED FROM THE UK CENTRE FOR ECOLOGY & HYDROLOGY © UKCEH. DEFRA, MET OFFICE AND DARD RIVERS AGENCY © CROWN COPYRIGHT. © CRANFIELD UNIVERSITY. © JAMES HUTTON INSTITUTE. CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT AND DATABASE RIGHT.

	_				
	Notes: 1) All dime above Ord	ensions are Inance Datu	in metres a um unless s	nd all lev tated oth	els in metres erwise
	LEGEND	<u>)</u>			
	🔲 Site	Boundary			
	NRW Flo	ood Map for	Planning -	Rivers	
	Floo	od Zone 3			
		od Zone Z			
_					
	Trem	adog 🕗	05	A4	085 J.La
	2	$= \mathcal{R}_{i}$	renteg	•	V.
		ORTHN	ADOG		(-A-C
				10	Penr
	PZA		1 and the second		A49
	e al construction de la construction de la construcción de la construc		Minffor	dd	
	Bort	h- 🤇			
	Y-GE	est	Portmei	rion	
	L	Jochtief (I	IK) Const	ruction	Ltd
	1			luction	
			ate	enc	
		www	.waterco.d	co.uk	
	SCHEME:				
	Mir	nffordd	Quarry	' Mate	erials
		Proc	essing	Area	
	<u>PLOT TITLE:</u>				
		NRW Flood I Data acc	Map for Plan essed Febru	ning - Riv arv 2024	vers
		Data fi	rom DataMa	pWales	
~	PLOT STATUS:			Ľ	
	DDAV				28-02-2024
	RM	AW	MW	1 1	:2500
	<u>PLOT NAME:</u>	15055 NRW	EmEP Rivers	<u> </u>	REVISION:
		12022 ⁻¹⁴¹⁷⁰⁰			



CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT (2024)

CONTAINS NATURAL RESOURCES WALES INFORMATION © NATURAL RESOURCES WALES AND DATABASE RIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. SOME FEATURES OF THIS INFORMATION ARE BASED ON DIGITAL SPATIAL DATA LICENSED FROM THE UK CENTRE FOR ECOLOGY & HYDROLOGY © UKCEH. DEFRA, MET OFFICE AND DARD RIVERS AGENCY © CROWN COPYRIGHT. © CRANFIELD UNIVERSITY. © JAMES HUTTON INSTITUTE. CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT AND DATABASE RIGHT.



CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT (2024) Contains Natural Resources Wales information © Natural Resources Wales and database right. All rights reserved. Some features of this information are based on digital spatial data licensed from the UK Centre for Ecology & Hydrology © UKCEH. Defra, Met Office and DARD Rivers Agency © Crown copyright. © Crown copyright. © Crown copyright and database right.

Notes: 1) All dime above Orc	ensions are Inance Dati	in metres a um unless s	nd all lev tated oth	vels in m ierwise	etres
LEGEND	<u>)</u>				
🔲 Site	Boundary				
NRW Flo	ood Map for	Planning -	Sea		
Floo	od Zone 3				
Floo	od Zone 2				
- Irom	adog Z		<u> </u>	005	l la
		Prenteg	A4	085	Lin
	ORTHIN	ADOG			
		/ 3			
	ÎMÎ			(T	?e ńr
Za	2	(And a start	2	21	A49
		Minffoi	dd	Ó.	0
 Bort	th-	T =		74	R
y-Ge	est	Portmei	rion ,		ΧD
ŀ	Hochtief (UK) Const	ruction	Ltd	
		ALE	erc		
	www	.waterco.	co.uk		
SCHEME:					
Mir	nffordd	Quarry	/ Mate	erials	
	Proc	essing	Area		
PLOT TITLE:					
	NRW Flood	Map for Pla	nning - S	ea	
	Data acc Data fi	essed Febru rom DataMa	ary 2024 pWales		
PLOT STATUS:	FINA	AL.	1	<u>DATE:</u> 28-02-2	2024
DRAWN:	CHECKED:	APPROVED:	PLOT SCAL	E AT A3:	
RM	AW	MW	1	:2500	
PLOT NAME:	15055 NRV	• V FmFP Sea		REVISI	<u>ON:</u>
	10000_14104				



CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT (2024) CONTAINS NATURAL RESOURCES WALES INFORMATION © NATURAL RESOURCES WALES AND DATABASE RIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. SOME FEATURES OF THIS INFORMATION ARE BASED ON DIGITAL SPATIAL DATA LICENSED FROM THE UK CENTRE FOR ECOLOGY & HYDROLOGY © UKCEH. DEFRA, MET OFFICE AND DARD RIVERS AGENCY © CROWN COPYRIGHT. © CRANFIELD UNIVERSITY. © JAMES HUTTON INSTITUTE. CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT AND DATABASE RIGHT.

	Notes: 1) All dime above Orc	ensions are Inance Dati	in metres a um unless s	nd all lev tated oth	els in metres erwise
	LEGEN	<u>)</u>			
	🔲 Site	Boundary			
	Ris	k of Floodin	g from Res	ervoirs -	Extent
/					
	Trem	adog /	Prenter	A4(085 Jula
			Tenteg		M.
	200			13	Penr
	PZG				A49
			Minffoi	dd	OLC /
	Bort	th- 🤇	\mathcal{T}		TINE
	y-Ge	est	Portmei	rion /	
	I	Hochtief (JK) Const	ruction	Ltd
			at c	որ	
		www	.waterco.	co.uk	
	<u>SCHEME:</u> Mir	offordd	Quarn	v Mate	riale
	1*111	Proc	Quarry	Δrea	
		1100	Cooling	AiCu	
	PLOT TITLE:		d Dick from	Docorrigin	
		Data acc	essed Febru	ary 2024	5
		Data fi	rom DataMa	pwales	
X	PLOT STATUS:	FTN/	AI	D	ATE: 28-02-2024
	DRAWN:	CHECKED:	APPROVED:		AT A3:
	RM	AW	MW	1	:2500
	PLOT NAME: 1501	55 NRW Flood	Risk from Rese	rvoirs	REVISION:
	130.	55_m.w/_n000_		.015	



CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT (2024) CONTAINS NATURAL RESOURCES WALES INFORMATION © NATURAL RESOURCES WALES AND DATABASE RIGHT. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Appendix E Modelled Outputs









	Notes: 1) All dime above Ord 2) Modelle Tributaries Model'. LEGENE Maximum <pre></pre>	ensions are Inance Datu ed Outputs t at Porthma e Boundary n Flood Dep 0.3m m - 0.6m m - 1.2m m - 2.4m 4m	in metres a um unless s aken from t adog Flood	nd all le tated ot he 'Afor Risk Stu	vels hern I Gl	a in metres wise. aslyn & (2014)
1P						
J						
	Trem	adog 🕖		A4	.08	35 🔊 Llai
		$= \mathcal{R}$	renteg	_	11	J pm
	EXT P	ORTHN	IADOG		1	
	The second	4	- 3	S	1	X 1/
	Bort y-Ge CLIENT:	h- st Hochtief (I	Minffor Portmei JK) Const	dd rion ruction		A49
			ate	en		Ο
			waterco	n uk		
	00115155	****		.o.ur		
	<u>SCHEME:</u> КЛ:-	offordd	0	/ N/~+	~~	iale
_			Quarry		er	idi5
		Proc	essing	Area		
	PLOT TITLE:					
		AFON GLA	SLYN & TRI	BUTARIE DEPTH	ES	
		0.1% AEP (DEFE	(24HR) FLU NDED SCEN	/IAL EVE ARIO	NT	
	PLOT STATUS:	FINA	NL.		DAT ()4	-03-2024
				DI OT COM	<u> </u>	- A2.
	RM	AW	MW	<u>1</u>	:20	000
	PLOT NAME:	15055 01000				REVISION:
		15055_Q1000	_24HR_D_MAX			-



	Notes: 1) All dime above Orc 2) Modelle Tributaries Model'. LEGENI Maximur <pre></pre>	ensions are Inance Datu ed Outputs t s at Porthma 2 Boundary n Flood De 0.3m m - 0.6m m - 1.2m m - 2.4m .4m	in metres an um unless s aken from t adog Flood	nd all le tated ot he 'Afor Risk Stu	vels hen a Gl udy	s in metres wise. aslyn & (2014)
F						
, fl-						
~	Trem	adog 🕖		A A	0	DE D Lla
1	\bigcirc	YF	renteg	[A4	-00	55 6 6
					1	
	eath.	OKIHN	IADUG			A
			13	- An	Ŷ	X_ 7/
	Bort y-Ge CLIENT:	Hochtief (Minffor Portmeii JK) Const	dd rion ruction		d
			-+ -			
			コレヒ	י ול)	ت	
			waterco	n uk		
		•••••		.o.uk		
	SCHEME:				_	
	Mir	nffordd	Quarrv	' Mat	er	ials
		Droc	Accina	Area		
		FIUC	cosing	Ried		
		AFON GLA	SLYN & TRI	BUTARIE	S	
		MAXIM	IUM FLOOD	DEPTH	•	
			(24HR) FLUV	IAL EVE	NT	
		UNDE	-EINDED SCE	NAKIU		
	PLOT STATUS:				DATI	E:
		FINA	AL.		04	-03-2024
	DRAWN:	CHECKED		PLOT SCA	ΕΔΤ	- A3:
1	RM	AW	MW	1	:20	0000
	PLUT NAME: 15	5055_UNDEF 01	.000_24HR D M	AX		<u>KEVISION:</u>
		~				





















100	Notes: 1) All dime above Ord 2) Modelle Tributaries Model'.	ensions are Inance Datu ed Outputs f at Porthma	in metres a um unless s æken from t adog Flood	nd all le tated ot he 'Afor Risk Sti	vels in metres herwise. ı Glaslyn & udy (2014)
	LEGEND	<u>)</u>			
ß	🗖 Site	Boundarv			
- A		ation of Co	b Crwn Brea	ach - Tr	aeth Side
	Maximun	n Flood Dei	oth		
A.	<= (0.3m			
E	0.3r	m - 0.6m			
	0.6r	m - 1.2m			
N	1 .2r	m - 2.4m			
2	> 2.	4m			
-					
- C. M. A. M.					
15					
E					
	Trem	adog 💚	05		INSS D Lla
\sum	9-		Prenteg		V
	The P	ORTHN	ADOG		<u>A</u> XA
	00	tor-	23	A	W p.1
	Bort y-Ge	h-	Minffor	dd crion	A49
	ŀ	Hochtief (I	JK) Const	ruction	Ltd
			ЭTЕ	en	\mathbf{CO}
		www	.waterco.d	co.uk	
	SCHEME:				
	Mir	nffordd	Quarry	[,] Mat	erials
		Proc	essing	Area	
	PLOT TITLE:	AFON GLA	SLYN & TRI	BUTARI	ES
	0.	MAXIN 5% AEP (PR	ESENT DAY)	TIDAL	EVENT
	COE	3 CRWN - TI	RAETH MAW	R SIDE I	BREACH
	PLOT STATUS:	FINA			DATE: 04-03-2024
-	DRAWN:			PLOT SCA	LE AT A3:
X	RM	AW	MW	1	:20000
/	PLOT NAME:	1	I		REVISION:

15055_CRWN_TRAETH_T200_D_MAX

-













	Notes: 1) All dim above Or 2) Modell Tributarie Model'.	ensions are dnance Date ed Outputs es at Porthma	in metres a um unless s taken from t adog Flood	nd all level stated other the 'Afon G Risk Study	s in metres wise. laslyn & (2014)	
	LEGEND					
	🔲 Sit	e Boundary				
X	Lo	۔ cation of Riv	ver Glaslyn	Tidal Gates	6	
)}	<	0.3m	pui			
E	0.3	3m - 0.6m				
and the second se	0.6	ôm - 1.2m				
A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	1.2	2m - 2.4m				
~	— > 2	2.4m				
-						
XX						
2.4						
F						
, c	Terrer	10000 7			DIA	
			Prentea	A40	85 p Lia	
			IADOC			
			ADUG			
				OS L	Penr	
	D > c		100 -		A49	
3	2		Minffor	rdd	CUTC 1	
	Par		(7)Á		TINO	
	V-G	est	Portmei	rion 7	R ĂŊ	
	CLIENT:					
		Hochtief (UK) Const	ruction Lt	d	
5		·				
			ate	n	\mathbf{O}	
			waterco			
22726		VV VV VV	waterco.			
	SCHEME: Mi	nffordd	Quarr	Mator	iale	
	1*11	Droc	Quarry	/ Mater	Idis	
		PIOC	essing	Alea		
	PLOT TITLE:					
		AFON G MAX	LASLYN & TRIBU	UTARIES EPTH		
		0.5% AEP (RIVER GLASLYN	PRESENT DAY) 1 TIDAL GATES FA	FIDAL EVENT AILURE SCENAR	IO	
	PLOT STATUS	<u>.</u>			F.	
	. 201 014103	FINA	4L	04	-03-2024	
>	DRAWN:	CHECKED:	APPROVED:	PLOT SCALE A	T_A3:	
	RM	AW	MW	1:20	0000	
	PLOT NAME:	15055 GLASLY	N T200 D MAX	-	REVISION:	



8	Notes: 1) All dimensions are in metres and all levels in metres above Ordnance Datum unless stated otherwise. 2) Modelled Outputs taken from the 'Afon Glaslyn & Tributaries at Porthmadog Flood Risk Study (2014) Model'.					
V Ş	LEGEND					
13	🔲 Site	Boundary				
X	🛑 Loc	ation of Y C	Cyt Tidal Ga	ite		
		ation of Riv	ver Glaslyn	Tidal Ga	tes	
1	Maximun	n Flood De	oth			
(^s	<= (0.3m				
	0.3r	n - 0.6m				
Source and the second s	0.6r	n - 1.2m				
7	1.2r	n - 2.4m				
	> 2.	4m				
371						
1 maxican /						
A						
	Trem	adog	Prenter	[A4	085	9 Lia
	Y H		Tenicg		12	1-
		UKIHN	ADUG		t in de	40
		. * * *		1		Penr
	\mathcal{D}				5	A49
			Minffor	44		de l
	Ge				M	10
-	V-Ge	n-	Portmei	rion .	T 🤉	X)
	CLIENT:		101311101			rus I
	F	lochtief (UK) Const	ruction	Ltd	
1		(
- 1			ate	<u>in</u>	<u>,</u>	ר
	00115115	~~~~~	.waterco.	.0.uk		
	<u>SCHEME:</u> Mir	offordd	Quarry	/ Mate	orial	c
	1*111	Droc	Quarry	Aroa		5
		FIUC	essing	Aiea		
	PLOT TITLE:					
		AFON G MAX	LASLYN & TRIBU	JTARIES EPTH	-	
	Ү СҮТ	U.5% AEP (I & RIVER GLAS	PRESENT DAY) 1 LYN TIDAL GATE	IDAL EVEN	SCENARIO)
	PLOT STATUS			I	DATE:	
		FINA	AL.	3	04-03	-2024
	DRAWN:	CHECKED:	APPROVED:	PLOT SCAL	E AT A3:	
	КМ	AW	ININA		:20000	J
	PLOT NAME:	15055_ALL_			REVI	SION:
	(





1	Notes: 1) All dimensions are in metres and all levels in metres above Ordnance Datum unless stated otherwise. 2) Modelled Outputs taken from the 'Afon Glaslyn & Tributaries at Porthmadog Flood Risk Study (2014) Model'.						
	LEGEND						
8	Site Boundary						
- A	Location of River Glaslyn Tidal (Tidal Ga	ates	
	Maxi	mun		oth			
)}/		<= (11 F1000 De 1 3m	pui			
E.S.		0.3r	n - 0.6m				
		0.6r	n - 1.2m				
<u>,</u>		1.2r	n - 2.4m				
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		> 2.	4m				
7	_						
イン							
(· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
105							
Z							
_	Ī	em	adog 💚	07		0	o 5 D Lla
\sim	0	_	<u>-X</u>	Prenteg	[A4	100	
	ET.	P	DRTHN	ADOG		2	
	5			/ 3	- A	\mathcal{Y}	$\overline{}$
			ÎMI		22	4	Penr
	VZ	TX	1 T	10 -	2	5	A49
	2	110		Minffor	dd	3	0.107
	5	Port	. 7	(77)		1	The
-	V	-Ge	st	Portmei	rion	Ζ	<u> SX</u>))
	CLIENT:						
		F	lochtief (UK) Const	ruction	ı Lta	d
		-	(-
5							
				ate	n		
					יוכ		
			www	.waterco.	co.uk		
	SCHEME:						
		Mir	nffordd	Quarry	/ Mat	er	ials
			Proc	essing	Area		
			AFON G	LASLYN & TRIB	JTARIES		
	().5% A	Max EP Plus Clima	imum flood d Te change (ye	EPTH AR 2062) T	IDAL	. EVENT
		R	IVER GLASLYN	TIDAL GATES FA	ILURE SCE	NARI	10
	PLOT ST/	ATUS:				DAT	E:
			FINA	۱ ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ		04	-03-2024
	DRAWN: PM	1	CHECKED: Δ\ //	APPROVED: M\M	PLOT SCA	LE AT	^{⊥A3:}
\sim		1		1.144			
	<u>plot na</u>	<u>ME:</u> 15	055_GLASLYN_	T200_2062_D_M	IAX		<u>REVISION:</u> -



CONTAINS OS DATA © CROWN COPYRIGHT (2024)